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Tender Question and Answer Document
	Supplier Question 1

1. Have any clarifying questions been asked? If so, can you please provide me the list of equations and responses 
1. Is there a particular format you would like the application to be submitted? 
1. Are there any word limits for questions for example 'Could you provide a short description of two projects in which you delivered mental health research to clients over the last two years? Please provide a short explanation on why they are relevant to our needs’


	RSSB Answer 1

1. All information pertaining to clarification questions can be found within the associated documents, which are updated “As and When”, attached to the Contract Notice.

1. RSSB requires tenderer to submit via email to the following email address, as stated in the I.T.T:

Shareditt@rssb.co.uk

1. Currently there are no word limits.



	Supplier Question 2
I am interested in submitting a tender in for the above contract, I have a few questions and wanted to ask if it is possible to arrange a telephone conversation? 

in the meantime could you please advise if there is a particular application form to submit? 



	RSSB Answer 2
1. All clarification questions should be submitted to:

Shareditt@rssb.co.uk
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